



Via E-Mail: mike.halpin@dep.state.fl.us

December 3, 2009

Mr. Michael P. Halpin, P.E.
Administrator, Siting Coordination Office
Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS48
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000

Re: Amendment Request
Installation of "Post" Sodium Hypochlorite Feed System
Stanton Energy Center – Orlando, FL

Dear Mr. Halpin

OUC requests the Siting Office to review the enclosed information concerning the installation of a "Post" sodium hypochlorite feed system to the Stanton Energy Center potable water system.

The request is proposed as an amendment to the Stanton Site Certification. We look forward to working with you and your staff on this project. If you have any questions concerning this request, please call me at 407-737-4236 or Mark Corbett at 407-658-6444, ext. 3019.

Very truly yours,

Garfield Blair, Director
Environmental Affairs

DMS:rc
Enclosures

cc: D. Stalls
M. Corbett

I:\SEG\COG\Modification & Amendments\Post ChlorinationSystem Amendment

ORLANDO UTILITIES COMMISSION